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April 17, 2008

BY EMAIL & BY COURIER

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge St, Suite 2701
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Ms. Walli:
Board File No. EB-2007-0905
Payment Amounts for Ontario Power Generation Inc.’s Prescribed Facilities
Intervenor Evidence Schedule

Energy Probe Research Foundation (Energy Probe) wishes to notify the Board that it is in general
support of the letter filed today by Mr. Mark Rodger, counsel for the Association of Major Power
Consumers in Ontario (AMPCO), requesting an extension of the filing date for its evidence.

A number of responses to Energy Probe’s interrogatories have been delayed due to the volume of
interrogatories directed to the Applicant. [n addition, the response to Energy Probe Interrogatory
# 17, while received on April 16", contains corrections to financial information originally filed in
Ontario Power Generation’s evidence. This will require our consulting economist to rerun his
calculations and possibly to revisit the presentation of the results prior to the filing of Energy
Probe’s evidence.

We are therefore requesting an extension of the filing date for the Energy Probe evidence. The
suggestion by AMPCO in its letter that the schedule revisions provided to the intervenors that
have retained Lawrence Booth be extended to it appears to Energy Probe to be most reasonable in
the circumstances. Similar treatment would satisfy the requirements of Energy Probe in respect of
the revision of its evidence.
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Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours truly,

.

David S. Maclntosh
Case Manager

{

cc. Barbara Reuber, Ontario Power Generation Inc. (By email)
Michael A. Penny, Torys LLP (By email)
Josephina D. Erzetic, Ontario Power Generation Inc. (By email)
Peter T. Faye, Energy Probe Counsel (By email)
Mark Rodger, Borden Ladner Gervais LLP (By email)
Interested Parties (By email)
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